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May 27, 1997
ZRA97020

Mr. Geoffrey Grant

Director, Division of Reactor Safety

L. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 111
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, 1L 60532-435]

SUBJECT: Operator License Expirations
Zion Nuclear Power Station Units | and 2;
N et Nu 0-295 and 50-304

REFERENCE: 10CFR55.55(a)

It has been determined that the following individuals no longer need to maintain Operator Licenses at
Zion Station. Therefore, in accordance with 10CFRS55.55(a), Zion Station requests that the following
licenses be expired:

Name Docket Number License Number Effective Date

Paul F. Cantwell 55-30848 SOP-30478-2 May 27, 1997
John K. Duff 55-32251 SOP-31425 May 23, 1997
James Powers 55-31907 OP-30986 May 23, 1997

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact Mr. William Demo, Operations Training
Supervisor, at 847-872-7659, extension 4392,

Sincerely,

Wyl

ohn H. Mueller
Site Vice President
Zion Station

ce: Regional Administrator, Region 111 \ /
Project Manager, NRR . .
Senior Resident Inspector, Zion Station /T/b - ’ 9 i
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